
 
 

CITY OF ATLANTIC COUNCIL MEETING 
November 6, 2024 

Atlantic City Hall - City Council Chambers – 5:30 PM 
 

AGENDA 
1. Roll Call.  

 
2. Approve Agenda. 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
4. Adopt Consent Agenda Items. 

a. Minutes of the October 16, 2024, City Council Meeting.  
b. Minutes of the October 30, 2024, City Council Special Meeting. 
c. Minutes of the October 30, 2024, City Council Work Session. 
d. Class C Retail Alcohol License with Outdoor Services – Elbow Room LLC.  
e. Class E Retail Alcohol License – Atlantic Liquor.  
a. Bills: $125,560.35. 

 
5. Public Forum. 

 
6. Recognition of Assistant Police Chief Paul Wood for his Twenty Years of Service in Keeping our 

Community Safe.  
 

7. Resolution #53-24 “Resolution Setting Date for Public Hearing on Urban Renewal Plan Amendment for 
the Southeast Urban Renewal District. 
 

8. Resolution #54-24 “Authorizing City Administrator John Lund to Sign and Execute Surface Transportation 
Block Grant (STBG) SWAP Program and Other Department of Transportation (DOT) Documents.” 
 

9. Resolution #55-24 “Recognition of Municipal Responsibility for Community Sidewalks and Development 
of Comprehensive Sidewalk Improvement Plan to Maintain Sidewalks in a Safe and Hazard-Free 
Condition.” 
 

10. Third & Final Reading of Ordinance No. 1046 “Amending the City of Atlantic Code of Ordinances 
Subsection 151.04(03) Titled ‘Prohibited Trees.’” 
 

11. Administrator’s Report. 
 

12. Mayor’s Report. 
 

13. City Council Reports. 
 

14. Adjournment. 



1 
 

CITY OF ATLANTIC COUNCIL MEETING 
November 6, 2024 

Atlantic City Hall - City Council Chambers – 5:30 PM 
 

AGENDA NOTES  
 

1. Roll Call.  
 

2. Approve Agenda. 
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

4. Adopt Consent Agenda Items. 
a. Minutes of the October 16, 2024, City Council Meeting.  
b. Minutes of the October 30, 2024, City Council Special Meeting. 
c. Minutes of the October 30, 2024, City Council Work Session. 
d. Class C Retail Alcohol License with Outdoor Services – Elbow Room LLC.  
e. Class E Retail Alcohol License – Atlantic Liquor.  
a. Bills: $125,560.35. 

 
5. Public Forum. 

 
6. Recognition of Assistant Police Chief Paul Wood for his Twenty Years of Service in Keeping our 

Community Safe.  
The following has been provided my Chief Hogue and should be credited to him in his tribute to 
Assistant Police Chief Paul Wood’s 20th Anniversary with the Atlantic Police Department.  
 

“Paul Wood joined the Atlantic Police Department in November of 2004. Prior to joining 
the APD, he worked for the Pella Police Department and attended the 187th basic class 
through the Iowa Law Enforcement Academy. Paul attended Western Iowa Tech 
Community College and earned an Associate’s Degree in Police Science. Paul was 
promoted to the position of Sergeant in 2011 and to the position of Lieutenant in 2016. 
In April of 2022, he was promoted to the position of Assistant Chief.  Paul has been a 
member of the Atlantic Fire Department since 2007 and was recognized as Firefighter of 
the Year in February of 2024. He and his wife Sara have two children, Riley and Brady. 
Over the past 20 years, Paul has served the roles of field training officer, sexual & child 
abuse investigator, arson investigator, taser instructor, and radar instructor for the 
department. Assistant Chief Wood is an invaluable member of our department, and we 
can’t thank him enough for his leadership, selflessness, and commitment to the APD.”  

 
7. Resolution #53-24 “Resolution Setting Date for Public Hearing on Urban Renewal Plan 

Amendment for the Southeast Urban Renewal District. 
On several occasions, the City Council has resolved to partner with Vision Atlantic on a housing 
development with a child development center on land purchased by the land and sold to Vision 



2 
 

Atlantic, earlier this year. This would be the largest housing development project in Atlantic 
since the Nishna Hills Final Plat was adopted in 1978.  
 
Before the Council adopts a development agreement utilizing tax increment financing (TIF) can 
be utilized for Vision Atlantic, the City Council must first amend the Southeast Urban Renewal 
Area, where the development will be located. This is required by Iowa Code Section 403.5(5). 
This same subsection also requires that we set the date of public hearing for amending the 
Urban Renewal Plan and adding the proposed urban renewal project.  
 
This Resolution sets the date of the public hearing for amending the urban renewal area for 
December 4, 2024. 
City Administrator Recommends Approval 
 

8. Resolution #54-24 “Authorizing City Administrator John Lund to Sign and Execute Surface 
Transportation Block Grant (STBG) SWAP Program and Other Department of Transportation 
(DOT) Documents.” 
In an astounding feat of bureaucracy, the Iowa Department of Transportation (DOT) requires 
that the City Clerk attest to my signature and that the City Council, via dated resolution, 
authorizes me to sign the “Agreement for a Surface Transportation Block Grant Program Federal 
Aid SWAP Project” (STBG SWAP).  
 
STBG SWAP is the program where we are utilizing $1,056,633 in the City’s accrued and 
borrowing from future Transportation Improvement Plan funds to fund the estimated 
$1,320,791 in costs for the reconstruction of West 22nd Street in the Spring and Summer of 
2025. It should be noted that I have been signing DOT documents as the City’s representative 
for over a decade; Yet, this resolution is required all the same.  
City Administrator Recommends Approval 
 

9. Resolution #55-24 “Recognition of Municipal Responsibility for Community Sidewalks and 
Development of Comprehensive Sidewalk Improvement Plan to Maintain Sidewalks in a Safe 
and Hazard-Free Condition.” 
The following information is from the City Council’s Work Session on October 30th. 
During that meeting the consensus was to adopt a resolution demonstrating the City’s 
resolve to take the Iowa Supreme Court’s decision from Splittgerber v. Bankers Trust  
Company & City of Des Moines, seriously. This resolution will have to suffice until a 
comprehensive sidewalk improvement program can be developed and implemented.  
 

 “The City’s current Code of Ordinances cites the chapters of Iowa Code:  

136.01 REMOVAL OF SNOW, ICE AND ACCUMULATIONS. It is the responsibility 
of the abutting property owners to remove snow, ice and accumulations 
promptly from sidewalks. If a property owner does not remove snow, ice or 
accumulations within 24 hours following the cessation of snowfall, the City may 
do so and assess the costs as outlined below against the property owner for 
collection in the same manner as a property tax. (Code of Iowa, Sec. 364.12[2b 
& e])  



3 
 

 
136.02 RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTENANCE. It is the responsibility of the 
abutting property owners to maintain in a safe and hazard-free condition any 
sidewalk outside the lot and property lines and inside the curb lines or traveled 
portion of the public street. (Code of Iowa, Sec. 364.12 [2c])  
 
136.03 CITY MAY ORDER REPAIRS. If the abutting property owner does not 
maintain sidewalks as required, the Council may serve notice on such owner, by 
certified mail, requiring the owner to repair, replace or reconstruct sidewalks 
within a reasonable time and if such action is not completed within the time 
stated in the notice, the Council may require the work to be done and assess the 
costs against the abutting property for collection in the same manner as a 
property tax. (Code of Iowa, Sec. 364.12[2d & e])  
 

Since 1984 municipalities in Iowa have relied on the ability to transfer liability for 
sidewalk conditions from the municipality to the abutting property owner using Iowa 
Code 364.12(2). This practice was upheld by the Supreme Court for the State of Iowa as 
recently as Madden v. City of Iowa City (2014)  
 
The Supreme Court announced on June 14, 2024 its decision on Splittgerber v. Bankers 
Trust  
Company & City of Des Moines.  

2 
“We respectfully believe that Madden was wrongly decided. In our 
view, Madden failed to recognize a clear conflict between what the 
state statute permitted cities to do and what the city attempted to do 
through its ordinance. The statute permits cities to require abutting 
landowners to repair sidewalks, but only if the City first notifies the 
landowners by certified mail that a repair is necessary Iowa Code 
364.12(2)(d). Likewise, the stature permits cities to hold abutting 
landowners liable for damages, but only for damages that result from 
failing to use reasonable care in removing snow and ice from the 
sidewalk.” 

This leaves the City not only as the owner of sidewalks, but the party liable for damages 
resulting from Failure to “maintain [them] in a safe and hazard-free condition.” 

The City can transfer liability, but each and every instance of this must involve notice via 
certified mail with the notice requiring the owner to “repair, replace or reconstruct 
sidewalks within a reasonable time and if such action is not completed within the 
time stated in the notice, the Council may require the work to be done and assess the 
costs against the abutting property for collection in the same manner as a property 
tax.” 

The City does not have to assist the homeowner with the expenses related to such 
repairs, but prior Councils have developed programs to assist homeowners. One such 
program existed before my time with the City. In FY 2009 the City spent $5,380 and in 
FY 2010 the City spent $31,039 in a program that shared the cost of sidewalk 



4 
 

reconstruction between the City and the property owner. If the property owner paid 
for the cement, the City’s Street Department would do the labor of the repair. This 
program was discontinued due to the excessive time it burdened the Street 
Department crew to do this work. 

To keep our liability under control, a comprehensive assessment of all sidewalks within 
the City will need to be undertaken. Sidewalks not in a safe and hazard-free condition 
need to be flagged and notices sent to their abutters. It will be up to the Council to 
determine if a program should be developed to share in the cost of repairs, and if so, 
what that program would look like.” 

City Administrator Recommends Approval 
 

10. Third & Final Reading of Ordinance No. 1046 “Amending the City of Atlantic Code of 
Ordinances Subsection 151.04(03) Titled ‘Prohibited Trees.’” 
During the October 2, 2024 City Council meeting, the Council passed the first reading of 
Ordinance No. 1046, and the second reading passed during the October 16, 2024 Council 
meeting. The following information is from those agenda notes.  
 

“During the September 19, 2024, Council meeting, the Council heard of the following 
request by the City’s Parks Commission: 
 
“Kevin Ferguson, the Chairman of the Atlantic Parks Commission has forwarded the 
Council this recommendation from the Commission.  
 

‘The Parks Commission would like to recommend these trees to be added to the 
list of trees that should not be planted. In our parks. Please add this to the 
council agenda for review.   
 
Below are the prohibited trees from DNR and Trees Forever. 
 
‘Prohibited Trees: Freeman/Hybrid Maple (Acer x freemanii Autumn Blaze, 
Armstrong, Marmo, and Sienna Glen are frequently seen cultivars), Amur 
Maple, Norway Maple, Ash, Blue Spruce, Callery/Ornamental Pear, Ornamental 
Cherry, Mulberry, Golden Raintree, Tree of Heaven, Black Locust, White Poplar, 
Siberian Elm, Russian Olive & Salt Cedar.’” 
 

It was the consensus of the Council to accept the recommendation of the Parks 
Commission and add these specific trees to the “prohibited trees” list under Subsection 
151.04(03).” 

City Administrator Recommends Approval 
 

11. Administrator’s Report. 
 

12. Mayor’s Report. 
 



5 
 

13. City Council Reports. 
 

14. Adjournment. 



 
4 
 
 
 
 



 
Minutes  

& 
Misc. 

 
 



 

 
 

 
City Council 

October 30, 2024 
5:00 p.m. 

 
Atlantic City Council met in special session in the Council Chambers at City Hall with Mayor Garrett presiding. 
Council members present were Kennedy (Ward 1), Behrens (Ward 2), McDermott (Ward 3), Sarsfield (Ward 4), 
Halder (Ward 5), Brink (At-Large), and Otte (At-Large). Absent: None. Also present: City Administrator John Lund, 
City Engineer Dave Sturm, City Clerk Laura McLean.  
  
Motion by Sarsfield; second by McDermott to approve agenda as posted. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Council recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Public Forum: There were no speakers. 

Motion by Brink; second by Behrens to approve Resolution #51-24 “ADOPTING A MEMORANDUM OF 

UNDERSTANDING WITH THE ATLANTIC COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR A SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 

PROGRAM.”  

Otte reported that there were minor changes to the MOU specifying that the officer hired would spend a minimum 

of 75% of work time on SRO duties. SRO training will be required if the officer hired doesn’t have that 

qualification already. Following approval by the City Council, the MOU will go to the ACSD Board for their 

approval.  

Ayes: Brink, Behrens, Kennedy, McDermott, Sarsfield, Halder, Otte. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

Motion by Behrens, second by McDermott to approve Resolution #52-24 “AUTHORIZING VISION ATLANTIC, INC., 

TO PROCEED WITH INFRASTRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION FOR THE CAMBLIN HILLS DEVELOPMENT AND 

ASSURANCES REGARDING DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT.”  

Ayes: Behrens, McDermott, Kennedy, Sarsfield, Halder, Brink, Otte. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

Other Business: None 

Motion by Otte, second by Halder to adjourn at 5:05 pm. All ayes. Motion carried. 

 

 
 

 ________________________________ 
          Grace N. Garrett, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: ______________________________ 
        Laura McLean, City Clerk 
 



 

 
 

City Council 
October 30, 2024 

5:15 pm 
 

Atlantic City Council met for a work session in the Council Chambers at City Hall with Mayor Garrett presiding. 
Council members present were: Otte (at-large), Kennedy (Ward 1), Behrens (Ward 2), McDermott (Ward 3), 
Sarsfield (Ward 4), Halder (Ward 5), and Brink (at-large).  Absent: None. Also present: City Administrator John 
Lund, City Engineer David Sturm, City Clerk Laura McLean.  
  
Motion by Brink; second by McDermott to approve agenda as posted. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
                         
Review, Discussion, and Consensus on Housing Redevelopment Policy: 

Administrator Lund explained that while the City has a policy on disposition of properties, it does not currently 
have one on acquisition of properties.  

Regarding the property at 506 W. 10th, the City had purchased it under the belief it was not able to be rehabbed. 
However, a potential purchaser has expressed interest in purchasing it with the intent to rehab and sell it. The City 
cannot accept such an offer without listing the property for a bidding process. 

Council members held discussion about how involved the City should be in the business of buying and selling 
properties, requirements for purchasers, and who would conduct follow-up inspections.  

The Council decided to review and revise the current policy of disposition of City-owned properties. Council 
members should review the policy and submit comments to the City Administrator. 

The Council would also like to create a new policy with guidelines for the acquisition of properties. 

The Comprehensive Plan will include some components addressing these types of housing questions. 

 

Review, Discussion, and Consensus on Sidewalk Program: 

Due to a recent Iowa Supreme Court ruling, the City has a major liability issue around sidewalk maintenance, both 
residential and commercial. The City needs to be proactive in addressing it. The City’s liability can be mitigated by 
using certified mail to inform a property holder of the hazard and the requirement to repair it. 

The Council questioned what standard of repair must be met and how quickly an identified hazard would need to 
be addressed.  

In the past, the City had a program where if the property owner supplied the materials, the City would supply the 
labor to repair; however, this became too burdensome on City staff. Possibly the City could hire temporary labor 
to focus on sidewalk repair.  

The City Administrator will meet with the Director of Public Works to discuss the issue with the goal of having a 
plan in place by next spring.  

There was a question raised about whether the Council should vote to pass a letter of intent to inform the public 
and demonstrate proactivity. 

Engineer Sturm stated that all new public sidewalks need to be ADA compliant, requiring a maximum cross slope 
of 2% with exceptions permitted to follow the grade of the street.  

McDermott reported that there was some interest from students in taking pictures of non-compliant properties but 
the students didn’t think they had enough information yet. 

 



 

 
 

Other Business: 

Kennedy said that at the YMCA board meeting she heard that Vision Atlantic wants the letter of support 
previously signed by the City Council to be rewritten to include the three components of the Vision Atlantic plan, 
including the expansion of the YMCA.  

Kennedy reported that at the Parks and Recreation planning session, she learned that someone may be interested 
in purchasing the City-owned piece of land near Midtown Apartments. This was formerly a right of way that the 
City vacated. Kennedy and McDermott also reported that the main focus of discussion was the possible creation of 
an aquatics committee. In addition, the Parks and Rec committee discussed creating a policy to decommission 
sponsored benches once they have outlived their life expectancy. 

McDermott asked about the Council meeting schedule in January. Council meetings will be held on January 8 and 
January 22 (instead of January 1 and January 15 per usual). 

Otte mentioned that City Council listening sessions will be held at the library in November. Both the ward 
councilmember and the at-large councilmembers will be in attendance. Members of the public are invited to attend 
any listening session regardless of where they live. 

Monday, November 4, 5:30 pm: Ward 5 

Monday, November 11, 5:00 pm: Ward 2 

Tuesday, November 12, 5:30 pm: Ward 1 

Motion by Behrens; second by Halder to adjourn at 6:12 pm. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
 
 

 ________________________________ 
          Grace N. Garrett, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: ______________________________ 
        Laura McLean, City Clerk 
 











 
Bills 

 
 
 
 

















 
7 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO.53-24 

Resolution Setting Date for Public Hearing on Urban Renewal Plan 
Amendment for the Southeast Urban Renewal District 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Atlantic, Iowa by resolution previously 
established the Southeast Urban Renewal District (the “Urban Renewal Area”) and adopted an 
urban renewal plan (the “Plan”) for the governance of initiatives and projects therein; and 

WHEREAS, an amendment (the “Amendment”) to the Plan has been prepared which 
authorizes the undertaking of new urban renewal projects in the Urban Renewal Area consisting 
of providing tax increment financing support to Vision Atlantic, Inc.  in connection with the (a) 
the construction of public infrastructure necessary to support the development of market rate 
housing; (b) the development and construction of housing affordable to families of low and 
moderate income; and (c) the development and construction of a daycare facility; and 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary that a date be set for a public hearing on the Amendment; 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Atlantic, Iowa, as 
follows: 

Section 1. This City Council will meet at the Atlantic City Hall, City Council 
Chambers, Atlantic, Iowa, on December 4, 2024, at 5:30 p.m., at which time and place it will hold 
a public hearing on the proposed Amendment. 

Section 2. The City Clerk shall publish notice of said hearing, the same being in the 
form attached hereto, which publication shall be made in a legal newspaper of general circulation 
in the City, which publication shall be not less than four (4) and not more than twenty (20) days 
before the date set for hearing. 

Section 3. Pursuant to Section 403.5 of the Code of Iowa, the City Clerk is hereby 
designated as the City’s representative in connection with the consultation process which is 
required under that section of the urban renewal law. 

 Passed and approved this November 6, 2024. 

_________________________________ 
Mayor 

Attest: 

_________________________________ 
City Clerk 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED URBAN RENEWAL 
PLAN AMENDMENT 

Notice Is Hereby Given: That at 5:30 p.m., at the Atlantic City Hall, City Council 
Chambers, Atlantic, Iowa, on December 4, 2024, the City Council of the City of Atlantic, Iowa, 
will hold a public hearing on the question of amending the urban renewal plan for the Southeast 
Urban Renewal District (the “Urban Renewal Area”) to authorize the undertaking of new urban 
renewal projects in the Urban Renewal Area consisting of providing tax increment financing 
support to Vision Atlantic, Inc.  in connection with the (a) the construction of public infrastructure 
necessary to support the development of market rate housing; (b) the development and construction 
of housing affordable to families of low and moderate income; and (c) the development and 
construction of a daycare facility.  A copy of the amendment is on file for public inspection in the 
office of the City Clerk. 

At said hearing any interested person may file written objections or comments and may be 
heard orally with respect to the subject matters of the hearing. 

Laura McLean  
City Clerk 

 



 
8 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 54-24 

AUTHORIZING CITY ADMINISTRATOR JOHN LUND TO SIGN AN 
EXECTUTE SURFACE TRANSPORTATATION BLOACK GRANT 
(STBG) SWAP PROGRAM AND OTHER DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION (DOT) DOCUMENTS 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Atlantic, Iowa is required by the Iowa 
Department of Transportation (DOT) to designate an official, via resolution, to sign on behalf the 
City, the DOT’s documents relating to the STBG SWAP Program; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Atlantic, Iowa, 
that City Administrator, John Lund, is authorized to sign and execute all documents pertaining to 
the West 22nd Street Reconstruction Project for the STBG SWAP program.  

  

Passed and approved this November 6, 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 
Grace N. Garrett, Mayor 

Attest: 

_________________________________ 
Laura McLean, City Clerk 

 



 
9 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 55-24 

RECOGNITION OF MUNICIPAL RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMMUNITY 
SIDEWALKS AND DEVELOPMENT OF A COMPREHENSIVE 
SIDEWALK IMPORVEMENT PLAN TO MAINTAIN SIDEWALKS IN A 
SAFE AND HAZARD-FREE CONDITION 

 

WHEREAS, Since 1984 municipalities in Iowa have relied on the ability to transfer 
liability for sidewalk conditions from the municipality to the abutting property owner using Iowa 
Code 364.12(2). This practice was upheld by the Supreme Court for the State of Iowa as recently 
as Madden v. City of Iowa City (2014); and 

 

WHEREAS, The Supreme Court announced on June 14, 2024 its decision on Splittgerber 
v. Bankers Trust, effectively reversing Madden, defaulting the burden of the condition of sidewalks 
located within the City right-of-way (ROW) back on municipalities, not the abutting property 
owner; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council held a Work Session on October 30, 2024 to discuss the 
seriousness of the matter and consensus was that action was required to limit City liability and 
ensure the safety of residents and visitors using sidewalks in our right-of-way (ROW); 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Atlantic, Iowa, 
that a Comprehensive Sidewalk Improvement Program shall be developed and implemented by 
this Council to ensure that the City of Atlantic’s Sidewalks are maintained in a safe and hazard-
free condition.  

  

Passed and approved this November 6, 2024. 

_________________________________ 
Grace N. Garrett, Mayor 

Attest: 

_________________________________ 
Laura McLean, City Clerk 



 
10 

 
 
 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 1046 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF ATLANTIC, IOWA, BY AMENDING SECTION 151.04 
SUBECTION 3: PLANTING RESTRICTIONS PROHIBITED TREES. 

 
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Atlantic, Iowa: 
 
SECTION 1.  Section/Subsection 151.04(3) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Atlantic 
Iowa, repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof: 
 
3. Prohibited Trees. No person shall plant the following tree species in the road right-of-
way nor in City parks: cotton bearing poplar trees, white poplar, cottonwood, boxelder, willow, 
evergreen, freeman/hybrid maple (acer x freemanii autumn blaze, armstrong, marmo, and sienna 
glen are frequently seen cultivars), amur maple, norway maple, silver maple ash, blue spruce, 
callery/ornamental pear, ornamental cherry, mulberry, golden raintree, tree of heaven, black 
locust, siberian elm, russian olive, and salt cedar 
 
SECTION 2.  REPEALER.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions 
of this ordinance are hereby repealed.   
 
SECTION 3.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If any section, provision or part of this ordinance 
shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the 
ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or 
unconstitutional.   
 
SECTION 4.  WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final 
passage, approval, and publication as provided by law. 
 
Passed by the Council the __ day of ____________, 2024 and approved this ____ day of 
_____________, 2024. 
 
         
        ______________________________ 
        Grace Garrett, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Laura McLean, City Clerk 
 
        
 
 



 
11 

 
 
 
 





Atlantic Park & Rec  
Oct 2024 

cut trees down 
water trees 
cage around trees 
tied up trees 
embassadors meeting 
trails meeting 
mowed parks 
trash and bathroom  
washed shelter at east ridge 
took down cable fence at schildbergs 
trim trees 
healthy cass meeting 
took down tennis nets 
puppy treat with animal shelter 
zombie run 
fix shelf for library 
drove truck for streets 


	Agenda 11-06-2024.pdf
	Agenda Notes 11-06-2024.pdf
	No 4 Minutes and Misc.pdf
	Council E Packet Tabs 4.pdf
	Minutes & Misc.pdf
	2024.10.30 CC MINUTES SPECIAL MEETING.pdf
	2024.10.30 CC MINUTES WORK SESSION.pdf
	Liquor Licenses 11-01-2024.pdf

	Bills.pdf
	Bills 11-06-2024.pdf
	No 7.pdf
	Council E Packet Tabs 7.pdf
	Resolution 53-24 Setting the Date of Public Hearing for the SE URA.pdf

	nO 8.pdf
	Council E Packet Tabs 8.pdf
	Resolution 54-24 Authorizing City Administrator to Exectute STBG SWAP.pdf

	No 9.pdf
	Council E Packet Tabs 9.pdf
	Resolution 55-24 Recognition of Municipal Sidewalk Responsibility.pdf

	No 10.pdf
	Council E Packet Tabs 10.pdf
	Ordinance 1046 Amending Prohibited Trees.pdf

	No 11.pdf
	Council E Packet Tabs 11.pdf
	Police September - October 2024 Report.pdf
	Parks Report for October.pdf


